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Rivera; Maribel

From: Michele Mueller [mmm@TrippScott.com)

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 1.56 PM

To: CerpAddressChange

Cc: Michele Muelter

Subject: NUTRITIONAL SPORTS MANAGEMENT, LLC - DOC #L10000130917
Attachments: atted7¢0.jpg

NUTRITIONAL SPORTS MANAGEMENT, LLC - DOC #L10000130817
Please change the Principal Address, Mailing Address and Manager's Address to:

3149 SW 42nd Sireet, #200
Hollywood, FL 33312

TRIPP SCOTT

i

110 SE Sixth Street, Suite 1500
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954-525-7500

Michele Mueller
Paralegal

Direct: (954} 627-3838
Fax: (954) 761-8475
mmm@trippscett.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are heraby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the
sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated
otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, by any person for the purpose of {i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to
ancther party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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